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Naw York, May 15, 1917.

Mr. A. P. Richardson,
Secratary, Americun Instituts of Accountunts,
20 Vasay Streatl, New York, N. Y.
Dsur Sir:

On racaipt of your lattar of the 4th instart, with
rifaranca to the Holmen's Natioral School of Accountancy at
Portland, Maine, I took ths mattar up with some frisnds of aine
who liva in the State of Maira, and found that thsy war=2 disin-
clinad.fo giva any dafinita informationr. Thsy did stats, how-
avar, that the school nas iss3uad la2ttars and pamphlets ard has
advartissd in the daily parars ard that it should b2 comraratively
358y to g2t copiss of {thes=2 advartisamanta.

Regretiing that I canrot aid the Institute in the

Yours truly Yy //
(/‘{ ﬁf 57 o, _
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mattar, I am

HAN-B
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2{ VESEY STREET, NEW YORK

¥ay 4, 1917

Henry A. Niles, Esqg.,
111 Brosadway,

New York

Dear Mr., Niles:-

Mr, Davies tells me that you
have some information which you would be willing
to give to the Institute relative to the Holman
School of Accountancy, Portland, HMainse.

Will you kindly let me have any
information of this kind which you may havse

ag 800n ag convenient?

Thanking you in advance, I am

Yours sincerely;

APR; EBL
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Naew York, May 16, 1917.

~Mr. . B. Brockway,
Comptroller, Berlin Mills Company,
Portland, Mains.
Daar Mr. Brockway,

Very many tharks for your latter of ths 1llth irstant,
giving me your viasws with c3farsncs to the matter mentiored in my
latter of tha 7th instant. I shall advise accordingly.

With kind ragards, I am

Yours truly,

LSL//{/f%ZI

HAN-B



Portland, ilaine, lay 11, 1917.

Lear Jr. liles:-

Teplying to yours of the 7th about the Holman School.
I, personally, know aothing about the matter except such rimors as I have
heard; and rumcgrs are not worth much.
The feeling apnears to be pretty sirong among those who are interested
on the one side or the other. The proa and the cons make noises very much
alixe and it is my opinion that cach 3ide 1s biassed. The situation nay

contain something of the differences that always exist between the "outs” and
the "ins."

At any rate, there must be some who know the facts, for instance
¢ia0. ¥. Crowell, weneral Auditor of the Bangor % Aroostook Railroad, who

2,

wag gevaral years with Haskins & 3ells, is a graduate from the school

and I understand has the degree. There are businesa men in Portland
who were, but are not now, directors in the school company, and there
wad an advertisement in the Portland papers within the past few months
giving the bsalunce sheet, ete., of the school. These are matters of
public knowledge.

I have not discussed the matter with ir. Brown, as you suggest,
oncause I am sure he {8 suite unaware of the existence ¢f the school
aad equally indifferent to the whole mattery but I zm confident he would
look upon it as untoertunate if your name should become conaected with the
matter. There are geveral reasons that will readily suggeat thcmaelves to

you, esnecially as there are 30 many othera to do¢ the work.

!
Tery truly youra,

-
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